
MARCH 6, 2025 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

DATE: March 6, 2025 

TO: Honorable Chair 
Members of the Planning Commission 

0BFROM: Yolanda M. Summerhill, Assistant City Attorney 

1BSUBJECT: 2BAgenda Item No. VII.3 
3BNorth Newport Center Planned Community (PC-56) Amendments 
4BExhibit “D” Development Agreement  

SUMMARY 
The City Attorney’s Office and the Irvine Company are in the process of incorporating the 
final revisions set forth below into the existing development agreement.   

However, the Amendment to Zoning Implementation and Public Benefit Agreement 
between the City of Newport Beach and the Irvine Company LLC concerning the 
properties located in North Newport Center will incorporate the following terms to the 
Amended and Restated Amendment to Zoning Implementation and Public Benefit 
Agreement which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and incorporated herein by 
reference: 

• Term: Extend existing DA by 10 years to 2042
• Public Benefit Fee: $17,000/unit for any units constructed after 2032
• Recreation/Park Fee: $34,000/unit for 700 units
• Off-Site Improvements: Development of a landscape and street master plan for

Newport Center and construction of improvements
• Development Impact Fees: Voluntary payment of Development Impact Fees
• Affordable Housing: Commitment to develop a minimum of 105 housing units

affordable to very-low or low-income households by 2029

As set forth in the staff report and based on the above terms, the development 
agreement amendment meets the findings required in California Government Code 
Section 65864 et seq. and Chapter 15.45 (Development Agreement) of the Newport 
Beach Municipal Code.   

Attachment: Exhibit A -  Amended and Restated Amendment to Zoning Implementation 
and Public Benefit Agreement 
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